UNIVERSITY OF LONDON, UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

- SOWER STREET, LOMDOM, 'W.Ci
Talephoaw 1 Mussum T35

GALTON LABORATORY

November l8th, 1935

Dear Professor Jaffery,

I heve recelved, as referes, the enslosed
paper by Newman and Pearscn submitted for publiscation
by the Royal Scoeclety. I enclose, too, soms notes
which I have made on it. Perhaps, at your convenience,
you can let me have both back.

1 am sorry I cannot form a more favourable
opinion of the paper. Of course 1 do not know how
far you have examined it critically before submitting
it for publication; but if you have fouhd any reason
to dlasent from the statements I have mada, I should
be very gled to know of 1t, and to discuss the matter
with you.

Yours sincerely,
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